From: i UMT OFBGAL
Sent: 24 May 2010 10:17 wALBS OFFICE OFFILAL , WAG OFFICIAL

To: m Jones, Glynne;

andrew.jeffreys WAL OFEICAL S
WALES OFFCE OFFICIAL

Bisson, Piers; GllllED WALES OFFICIAL
Cc: W

Subject: £6bn savings

Attachments: 20100524 - Wales.xls; 6bnw.doc
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20100524 - 6bnw.doc (111 KB)
Wales.xls (25 KB)

Dear all <<20100524 - Wales.xls>> <<6bnw.doc>>

Please see attached letter and spreadsheet providing details of the £6bn savings announced today.We would be
happy to answer any queries.

W UMT offiuAL
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If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please let us know, and then delete it. Please treat our
information in confidence, as you would expect us to treat yours.

All Treasury information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the
content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of
investigating or detecting any unauthorised use.




WALES

1. £6 billion savings for 2010-11

UK d.epts Population
savings
£m %

Education 670 5.82%
Transport 683 5.82%
CLG Communities 780 5.82%
CLG Local Government DEL 405 5.82%
Business, Innovation and Skills 836 5.82%
Home Office 367 5.82%
Justice 325 5.82%
Law Officers' Departments 18 5.82%
Foreign and Commonwealth Office 55 5.82%
Energy and Climate Change 85 5.82%
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 162 5.82%
Culture, Media and Sport 88 5.82%
Work and Pensions 535 5.82%
HM Revenue and Customs 125 5.82%
HM Treasury 326

of which: DEL spending (remainder AME) 6 5.82%
Cabinet Office 79 5.82%
TOTAL

2. Additions resulting from recycled savings
UK dept

addition Population
£m Yo
Further education colleges 50 5.82%
Apprenticeships in SMEs 150 5.82%
Social Housing 170 5.82%
Business Rates 50 5.82%

TOTAL additions .~

Net reduction to WAG Departmental Expenditure Limit

- Barnett
Comparability consequentials
% £m
100.0% 38.994
68.3% 27.150
99.6% 45.214
100.0% 23.571
75.6% 36.783
0.0% 0.000
0.0% 0.000
0.0% 0.000
0.0% 0.000
33.5% 1.657
88.3% 8.325
90.6% 4.640
0.8% 0.249
0.8% 0.058
0.8% 0.003
7.2% 0.331

Comparability Barnett .
consequentials
% £m
100.0% 2.910
100.0% 8.730
100.0% 9.894
100.0% 2.910

162.532




Qg H M T R E A S U RY 1 Horse Guards Road

London
SW1A 2HQ

24 May 2010

Andrew Jeffreys
Welsh Assembly Government

f£6bn efficiency savings

Dear Andrew

| am writing to inform you about the Barnett consequentials of the £6bn savings in
2010-2011 announced by the Chancellor today.

The Barnett formula has been applied in the normal way. The Barnett DEL share for
the Welsh Assembly Government is £187m.The details of the calculations are
attached. As the Chancellor announced on 17 May the Welsh Assembly Government
exceptionally may if it wishes defer the DEL cut to next year. | would be grateful if
you would let me know the Welsh Assembly Government’s decision. It is for the Welsh
Assembly Government to decide where to make savings. We will inform you shortly
about the split between RDEL and CDEL when this split has been determined for UK
departments.

In addition, there are DEL increases of £24m reflecting the Barnett consequentials of
recycling savings into social housing, further education and apprenticeships and
temporarily freezing payments of backdated business rates under the 8 year schedule
of payments, including businesses in ports. If the Welsh Assembly Government
decides to defer the savings, these recycled savings will also be deferred. If the Welsh
Assembly Government freezes rates as in England, there would be an increase in
block grant but not DEL..

We would be happy to answer any queries you may have, and to share together your
and our experience and ideas on how best to make efficiency savings.

Yours sincerely,

G  UMT orniAL f ‘Aa%
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Message: W2010/0010162

From:

To: andrew.jeffreys GRS $0TSH Govees
OFFILIAL.

Ce:  Bisson, Piers, uinmsatainme

Sent: 09/06/2010 at 14:37 SLoMAND OFFIE  OFFIIAL

Received: 09/06/2010 at 14:37 N- REAND oFfKE OFFICAL

Subject: Olympics HMT oFflgALS

SCTTISH  GOVERNMENT OFRCIAL
Andrew/ D 1roy)  5epuAL

Thank you for raising the issue of Barnett consequentials on the Olympics aspect
of the £6.2bn cuts.

The Barnett consequentials of the £6.2bn cuts were correctly calculated based on
the departmental DEL reductions. At the time of the announcement the details of
the £27m Olympics cuts were yet to be agreed across government. That agreement
has now been reached. In the CSR it was decided that the Olympics was not
comparable for Barmett calculations given its UK wide nature,although we are
aware that the DAs have questioned this position through the dispute resolution
process. Therefore consistent with the CSR position the Chief Secretary has
agreed that Barnett consequentials will not apply to the £27m savings. This has
the effect of providing SE, WAG and NIE with an additional £2.7m/£1.6m/£0.9m
respectively ie the population based share of the £27m.

Best wishes

W UMT OFFIGAL

**********************************************************************
If you have received this email and it was not intended for you,
please let us know, and then delete it. Please treat our

information in confidence, as you would expect us to treat yours.

All Treasury information systems may be monitored to ensure
that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of
emails and other data on these systems may be examined,

in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating
or detecting any unauthorised use.



Message: W2011/0002406

From: G M7 OFFILIAL

£o= CNREEED \ALES OFFILE OFFIGAL
c:

Sent: 05/01/2011 at 11:52

Received: 05/01/2011 at 11:53

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Giving Green Paper - BARNETT CONSEQUENTIALS

WD | /ALES OFFKE OFFICIAL

CABINET OFfIE OFFILIAL
Our DA person has come back and confirmed that WM’ s response is correct - if you
require further detail then please contact

HMT OFFIOAL

Many thanks

WD UMT OFFLIAL

From: (IR UAER \ALES OFACE OFACIAL

Sent: 05 January 2011 10:45

To: GNNEEENED HMT OFFILIAL

Subject: RE: Giving Green Paper - BARNETT CONSEQUENTIALS

Hi W UMT  OFFILAL

I would be grateful if you could confirm this for me following my email to WM

our So8 has now asked me to find out as well. CABINET OHKE OWICIAL

Thank you,

WALES OFFILE OFCICGIAL.

L

swyddfa Cymru / Wales Office

D
R T

From: -

Sent: 05 January 2011 10:21

To: Gam—  WALES OFFICE.  OFEILIAL




Co: C S |MT  OF FICAL
Subject: RE: Giving Green Paper - BARNEIT CONSEQUENTIALS

Hi QU WALES OFFICE OFRILIAL

The money for both the volunteering match fund and the community first programme was
agreed as part of the Spending Review last year and hence is not new money. 1 am
confident, therefore, that the Barmett consequential for the DAs was determined at
the time. However, if you wanted to follow this up then Qi (cc’d), our contact
at HM, would be able to help you. HMT oréitiAL

Would be great to hear about any points of interest from the meeting with the
Community Foundation - thanks.

Begt wishes,

WD (ARINET OfacE OFFICIAL

SR | C:binet Office | NN

From: GEINNGGEGRPREAREEEEEENSEENETES ALES OFFICE OFFICIAL

Sent: 04 January 2011 17:59

To: A (ABINET OFFICE  OFRCIAL-
Subject: RE: Giving Green Paper - BARNETT CONSEQUENTIALS
Importance: High

ui G (ABINET OFFILE OFFIKIAL

There are a couple of initiatives in the green paper which involve funding and are
England only. Therefore we need to ascertain whether they will result in a Barnett
consequential for the DAs. One is the Volunteering Match fund (£10m) and the other
is the Community First Programme (£50m). I'd be grateful if you could let me know if
this is new money and therefore the DAs are due a share. I'm surprised they haven't
asked already actually!

Oon a more general note our SoS is meeting Community Foundation in Wales on Monday -
they are a sort of broker/fund management organisation for philanthropists - we'll
be pushing them to respond to the Green Paper - I'1l be at the meeting and will let
you know if anything interesting comes out of it.

Regards,




GRS  vALES OFALE OFFIUAL
e

Swyddfa Cymru Wales Office

From:

AR  (ABIVET OFFICE OFFCIAL

Sent: 04 January 2011 10:21

e B i RO S VD kg O S R SOOI
e ——

UK GOVERNMENT OFFUALS
WAG OFFIUALS

11, ST GoverNmENT  oFFICIALS

Subject: Giving Green Paper

>

Happy New Year to you all - I hope you all enjoyed the break.

Very brief e-mail just in case you haven’t seen the final Giving Green Paper and
contributory essays: http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/resource-library/giving-green-
paper Also, a few links to press coverage over the Christmas break:

http://www.guardian.co.uk/politics/2010/dec/28/coalition-charity-donations-cash-
machines

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/finance/newsbysector/banksandfinance/8228620/Philanthropy-
plan-donate-to-charity-every-time-you-pay-by-bank-card.html

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/comment /8229076 /The-wisdom-of -putting-our-faith-in-
charity.html




http://www.ft.com/cms/s/0/0f48e3¢c8-12¢c1-11e0-b4c8-00144feabdc0. htmlfaxzz19U0pmXRm

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-1342334/The-charity-cashpoints-Users-asked-
donate-time-withdraw-money.html

Please circulate among your key stakeholders as you see fit - I'm around for any
queries if you need me.

Best wishes,

W (ABINET OFFIKE OFFACIAL-

AR, | Cbinct Office | GNNMMEEEEGEGGEEE
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual (s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and
have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and
that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of

the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying

is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message

could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in
mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message
by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be
monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail



monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be
read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

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
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If you have received this email and it was not intended for vyou,
please let us know, and then delete it. Please treat our

information in confidence, as you would expect us to treat yours.

All our information systems may be monitored to ensure
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



E-mail Message

From: R N HMT OFFIIAL

To: Bisson, Piers [EX/O=HMCOURTS-
SERVICE/QU=ARAMIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PBISSON]

e - D I HMT OFFiclAL

Sent: 26/11/2010 at 09:4

Received: 26/11/2010 at 09:48

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Barnett analysis

Attachments: English Whitehall depts equivalent devolved DEL ss34 &35.xIs

Piers,

Apologies for the delay in sending this out.

I hope the attached spreadsheet contains the data you’re after. I‘ve taken the snapshots
provided earlier by Franziska and using just near-cash and capital DEL I‘'ve removed all
devolved departments, the reserved departments (MoD, FCO & DfID) and the reserved
programme objects. I've added a sheet to show exactly which programme objects have been
removed.

I hope this is useful.

Regards
WS HMT OFFIAL

N | 1V Treasury
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
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From: HMT oAl
Sent: 20 October 2010 13:35
To:  WALES OFFICE OFficiaL Jones, Glynne; andrew.jeffreys

Bisson, Piers;

IRESTRKCTED} SR2010 - Wales

Attachments: Settlement - W.XLS; Spending Review 2010_web.pdf; PU1051 Statement of funding
Policy FINAL PDF.PDF

LIAG OFFCIALS
WALES OffcE OFAU AL-
Cc:
Subject:

HMT
OFF1CALS

Settlement - W.XLS Spending Review PU1051 Statement
(131 KB) 2010_web.pdf (... of funding Po...

Dear all

| attach the SR report, the SFP and details of the WAG Barnett consequentials. We will forward the CST's WAG
settlement letter as soon as we see it.

Best wishes

o HMT CFFICIAL.
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If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please let us know, and then delete it. Please treat our
information in confidence, as you would expect us to treat yours.

All our information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of
emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of
investigating or detecting any unauthorised use.
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From: S T OFFIci
Sent: 15 June 2010 14:55
Bisson, Piers;
WALES OFF1eE OFf1C ALY
Cc: HMT OFF iciALs
Subject: £6.2 billion savings: Barnett Consequentials Capital/Resource split
Attachments: 20100615 £6 billion Wales.xls

1
i
:

20100615 £6 billion
Wales.xls ...
All

As foreshadowed in our letter of 24 May giving initial details of the Barnett consequentials of the £6.2 billion savings,

we now attach a spreadsheet detailing the final consequentials. This reflects:
1. Final departmental numbers underlying the £6.2 billion savings 2. The CDEL/RDEL split of the £6.2 billion savings
3. The CDEL/RDEL split of the recycled spending 4. The removal of the consequentials of the £27 million savings on

the Olympics programme Apologies for the delay with these numbers but the data for UK departments has only just
een finalised Many thanks HMT OFFICi AL

> e Original Message-----

> From: HMT ofpiciAc.
> Sent: 24 May 2010 10:17 WALES OFFICE OFFicdL
>To:

R -+ O <AL
‘glynne.jones andrew.jeffreys ;
'piers.bisson
> Cc: Y T OFF1Coacs

> Subject: £6bn savings

>

>

> Dear all << File: 20100524 - Wales.xls >> << File: 6bnw.doc >>

>

> Please see attached letter and spreadsheet providing details of the £6bn savings announced today.We would be

happy to answer any queries.

>
>EIB HMTOFFIiA L
>

>
<<20100615 £6 billion Wales.xls>>

Fededeoke dededede deve dk * e dedode Rk de ek dededekodedoke dedede *k Fedede e e e de ke ke ok

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

Education

Transport

Transport excluding Olympics (£6.2m)

CLG Communities

CLG Communities excluding Olympics (£10.9m)
CLG Local Government DEL

Business, Innovation and Skills

Home Office

Justice

Law Officers’ Departments

Foreign and Commonwealth Office

Energy and Climate Change

Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Culture, Media and Sport

Culture, Media & Sport excluding Olympics (£9.9m)
Work and Pensions

HM Revenue and Customs

HM Treasury

of which: DEL spending (remainder AME)

Cabinet Office

TOTAL savings for 2010-11

2. Additions resulting from recycled savings

Further education colleges
Apprenticeships in SMEs
Social Housing

Business Rates

TOTAL additions

Net reduction to Wales Departmental Expenditure Limit

WALES

UK depts’ savings

RDEL
£m
670.000
289.685
289.685
454.497
454.497
325.420
443.800
331.736
142.800
16.779
50.000
15.022
96.944
48.426
48.426
483.250
95.000
326.000
6.000
72.500

50.000
150.000
0.000
50.000

CDEL
£m
0.000
399.515
393.315
336.411
325.511
79.230
392.300
34.493
182.200
0.790
5.000
69.978
65.056
22.474
12.574
51.750
30.000
0.000
0.000
6.500

0.000
0.000
170.000
0.000

Total
£m
670.000

683.000

780.008
404.650
836.100
366.229
325.000
17.569
§5.000
85.000
162.000

61.000
535.000
125.000

6.000
79.000

5,190.556

UK dept
addition
£m
50.000
150.000
170.000
50.000

420.000

Popul
ation

%
5.82%

5.82%

5.82%
5.82%
5.82%
5.82%
5.82%
5.82%
5.82%
5.82%
5.82%

5.82%
5.82%
5.82%

5.82%
5.82%

Popul
ation

5.82%
5.82%
5.82%
5.82%

Comparability

Yo
100.0%

68.3%

99.6%
100.0%
75.6%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
33.5%
88.3%

90.6%
0.8%
0.8%

0.8%
7.2%

Comparability

%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

Barnett consequentials

RDEL
£m
38.994

11.515

26.346
18.939
10.527
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.293
4.982

2.553
0.225
0.044

0.003
0.304

123.726

CDEL
£m
0.000

15.635

18.869
4.611
17.261
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.364
3.343

0.663
0.024
0.014

0.000
0.027

61.811

Total
£m
38.994

27.150

45.215
23.551
36.788
0.000
0.000
0.000
0.000
1.657
8.325

3.216
0.249
0.058

0.003
0.331

- 185.537

Barnett consequentials

RDEL
2.910
8.730
0.000
2.910

44.550 -

- 9:894

CDEL
0.000
0.000
9.894
0.000

Total
2.910
8.730
9.894
2.910

24.444

161.093



Extract from email between HMT and Wales Office Officials

From: [HMT OFFICIAL]

Sent: 25 November 2010 17:01

To: [WALES OFFICE OFFICIAL]

Cc: [HMT OFFICIALS]

Subject: [PROTECT - IL2] RE: Business Rates on Ports

Hi § MELES OFFICE OFF j,

Pwork with [HMT OFFICIALL on commercial property tax and she has asked me to respond to

vour gquery about rating in ports / backdated business rates,

it's worth noting that although business rates are devolved to the Welsh Assembly

Q vernment, Wales uses the same primary legislation as England {but its own secondary

fegislation}, and the VOA is responsible for rating in both England and Wales. The VOA will

value property in Wales and England on the same basis — a business rated separately in

port in Wales would also be rated separately if the same port were in England. The mez?}od
of rating in Wales cannot therefore have an impact on the relative attractiveness of

operating out of either an English or Welsh port.

With regards to the backdated business rates that were waived in England as part of the
emergency Budget, you rightly state that these were not waived by the WAG. However,
Barnett consequentials were provided to the WAG (based on the value of the business rates
support offered to English businesses), for the spending review period as part of their
spending review settlement. A colleague of yours named [WAG OFFICIAL] recently discussed
the consequentials with an HMT colleague, [HMT OFFICIALL

As background:

- Thousands of businesses every year receive backdated business rates hills totalling
hundreds of millions of pounds. Around 700 such businesses jocated in ports
received backdated bills in 08/09 and 09/10, totalling £75m. Concerns were
expressed that some of these businesses may become insolvent, and that the
backdated rates bills were a significant factor. The previous Government offered an
S-year, interest-free schedule of payments scheme {where the bills could be repaid
over an B-year period), to provide cashflow help for up to £295m of backdated rates
hills, including those in ports.

- The current Government announced in the 24 May spending announcement £50m
for action in England on backdated business rates [scored as £60m for UK, including
£10m Barnett consequentials), This included a freeze on all repayments of bills
under the 8-year schedule of payments in England until 31 March 2011, which was
estimated to cost £25m, with the remaining £25m in England set aside for further
action. Legislation for the freeze was laid on 03 June 2010.

- Subseqguently in the Emergency Budget the Government stated its intention to
legislate to waive backdated husiness rates bills eligible for the 8-year schedule of
payments scheme introduced at PBR 2004, where the bill is a result of the property
having been split from another rateable property. The legisiation {o enable this will
be included in the Localism Bill due to be published shortly.



The Government’s line was set out in the Budget document in paragraph 1.67:
“Business rates can be a significant cost, particularly for smaller businesses. The
Government has already legisiated to freeze payments of certain significant
hackdated business rates bills until April 2011, including for businesses in ports. To
resolve this issue, it will bring forward legislation to cancel such bills for newly
assessed properties that were split from a larger rateable property.”

{ hope this answers any questions you might have; please do let me know should you require
ary further details.

Kind regards,
[HMT OFFICIAL



From: HMT OFFICIAL.
Sent: 23 June 2010 12:31
To: Jeffreys, Andrew (Strategic Budgeting)

Ccl  \ac OFFaLs
LUALES OFFICE OFFiciALS

Jones, Glynne;
Bisson, Piers;
Subject: RE: June udget

Attachments: 20100615 £6 billion Wales.xls

&5 5

20100615 £6 billion

Wales.xls ...
All

Following clarification of the business rates measures, there are in fact two measures. The 24 May announcement
gave a +50 addition for England (with Barnett consequentials). Unrelated to this, yesterday's budget adjusted business
rates by -25/+85/+17/+17 for England (with Barnett consequentials). The net change for 2010-11 is therefore +25 with
the changes for 2011-12 onwards being considered in the Spending Review. The consequential of the net +£25 million
is shown in the attached spreadsheet.

HMT SFFICIAL

FromzH
Sent: 23 June 2010 09:41 HMT OFF 10ALS

, Andrew (Strategic Budgeting)'

WAL OFFICAL.

WALES OFFICe OFFICIALS

Subject: RE: June 2010 Budget '

Andrew

Spreadsheet now corrected towline up with Mark's letter

HMT OFFIC 14

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeffreys, Andrew iStrateiic Budc.;eting)

Sent: 23 June 2010 09:34

HMT GFFICIALS



WAE OFFICIAL

- LIALES OFFICE OfFIC:ReS
WAG OFFICIAL

jim.gallaghe
Subject: RE: June 2010 Budget

Could you please confirm whether the rate relief consequential is positive or negative in 2010-11 - Mark’s letter has it
as negative in 2010-11. Is the consequential in 2010-11 £1.5m lower than suggested in May, or -£1.5m?

From:
Sent: 23 June 2010 09:02
To: Jeffreys, Andrew (Strategic Budgeting)
Cc:

HMT oFF e dis

LAIES oRRICE officiAaLs

Subject: RE: June 2010 Budget

Andrew

Revised spreadsheet attached (1st attachment) showing the revised effects for 2010-11 of the business rates in
relation to Barnett consequentials of the £6.2 billion cuts. Later years will be dealt with as part of the Spending Review.

The change to the business rates numbers do not affect the baseline for the Spending Review - latest version of the
baseline spreadsheet also attached (2nd attachment). This is the same version that | sent to Delyth yesterday. The
£6.2 billion cuts are being baselined for the Spending Review but the recycled savings only relate to 2010-11 and are
therefore not baselined. As data for the latter are not yet on COINS, they do not feature in the baseline spreadsheet - if
they did, they would be simply added in and then stripped out! Any consequentials for the recycled savings {e.g.
Business Rates) that fall into Spending Review years will be dealt with in the normal way in the SR.

Give me a call if you want to discuss further.

HMT ofFICIA L.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeffreys, Andrew (Strategic Budgeting)
glynne.jones NN

WALES OFFICE OFFICIALS

N 'R
im.galiagnerg

HMT OFFICIALS

Subject: RE: June 2010 Budget
Importance: High

Could you please clarify the position in relation to the business rates relief consequential and how that effects:
(a) our net and gross savings figure for 2010-11; and
(b) our baseline for the Spending Review.

Re the first question, it would be helpful if you could adjust the attached spreadsheet. Re the second question, could
you adjust and reissue the initial draft of our SR baseline Keith issued last week.

This is urgent as our Minister needs to make a statement to the Assembly tomorrow, so grateful for a response by
2




9am tomorrow.

Cheers

Andrew

~~~~~ Original Message---—-

Fron. (S - o < .

Sent: 22 June 2010 13:30 wWsAC oFF 1CiA L s

To: . glynne.jones) Jeffreys, Andrew (Strategic
Budgeting); BT @ OFFIC1ALS

Diers.bisso

im.gallaghe

L]
Subject: June 2010 Budget

HMT OFFICIALS

Dear all

| attach the Wales brief,Press Notice and settliement letter for the June 2010 Budget.

Best wishes

- HMT OfF ICAL.

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




Line from a draft of a Parliamentary Question produced by the Wales Office
for Welsh Questions on 3 November 2010 sent to HMT on 28 October 2010

« Barnett has been applied and Welsh Assembly Government is
free to allocate its budgets in line with local needs and priorities —
| am pleased to see WAG also committed to protecting
investment in schools

Extract from email between HMT and Wales Office Officials

From: [HMT OFFICIAL]

Sent: 25 October 2010 15:13

To: [HMT OFFICIAL]; [WALES OFFICE OFFICIAL]
Cc: [HMT OFFICIAL]; Hemmings, Tim

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Welsh query — CSR

This is also presumably part of why they have done better in % terms in previous SRs as LG
DEL has been rising, something which they didn’t complain about at the time!?

[HMT OFFICIAL]

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.
www.hm-treasury.gov.uk

From: [HMT OFFICIAL]

Sent: 25 October 2010 15:02

To: [WALES OFFICE OFFICIAL]

Cc: [HMT OFFICIAL]; [HMT OFFICIAL]

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Welsh query - CSR

[WALES OFFICE OFFICIAL]

The Barnett formula comparability factors were agreed with WAG and the treatment of
business rates has not changed in this SR.

The background is that in Scotland and Northern ireland business rate funded spending is
part of Annually Managed Spending not DEL, s0 does not attract Barnett consequentials. In
England and Wales it is DEL and so in Wales it does attract Barnett consequentials. This is
explained in more detail in para 14.2 of the Statement of Funding Policy. This treatment
dates back to when devolution first came in and accords with WAG's own wishes.

[HMT OFFICIAL]

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.
www.hm-treasury.gov.uk




